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From: Robinson, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 3:37 PM
To: Siggins, Clint

Subject: FW: Dorset Council Depot Discussion

From: Tim Watson [mailto:Tim.Watson@dorset.tas.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 11:57 AM

To: Robinson, Kevin <Kevin.Robinson@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Read: Dorset Council Depot Discussion

Your message
To: Tim Watson
Subject: Dorset Council Depot Discussion
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 11:52:46 AM (UTC+10:00) Hobart

was read on Thursday, April 9, 2020 11:57:25 AM (UTC+10:00) Hobart.
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From: Robinson, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 2:57 PM

To: Jacobi, Jason <Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au>; Clark, Kathryn (Parks) <Kathryn.Clark@parks.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: HPE CM: Dorset Council Shed - Breisis Hole

| recall that your words were that works were to cease immediately.
There was also a stop work order in place beforehand.

Interesting given the Lessee’s observations and that one would suspect that the cement would not have been cured
in time to tension the fence.
With the gate open in the pictures | sent through this morning | think that the security could be improved.

Kind regards,

Kevin

From: Jacobi, Jason [mailto:Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 2:53 PM

To: Clark, Kathryn (Parks) <Kathryn.Clark@parks.tas.gov.au>; Robinson, Kevin
<Kevin.Robinson@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: HPE CM: Dorset Council Shed - Breisis Hole

FYL.
J

Jason Jacobi
Deputy Secretary

Tasmania Parks and Wildlife Service

03 6165 4234 | 0411230873
jason.jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au

Level 2, 134 Macquarie St Hobart TAS 7000
GPO Box 1751 Hobart TAS 7001

'§) share
7 the wonder
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From: Tim Watson <Tim.Watson@dorset.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 2:22 PM

To: Jacobi, Jason <Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Dwaine Griffin <Dwaine.Griffin@dorset.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: HPE CM: Dorset Council Shed - Breisis Hole

Jason

I spoke with you on the 9" and géve the instruction for works to cease that day. My understanding is that the
fencing was completed that day and the contractor came back on the Wed following Easter for about two hours so
that the site could be secured.

Regards

Tim

Tim Watson | General Manager

P: (03) 6352 6543 | M: 0438 507 168 )
3 Ellenor Street (PO Box 21) Scottsdale 7260

dofget
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Confidentiality Notice & Disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received
this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Jacobi, lason [mailto:Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.aul
Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 1:20 PM

To: Tim Watson <Tim.Watson@dorset.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: HPE CM: Dorset Council Shed - Breisis Hole

Hi Tim,

| am afraid that can’t be the case.

The attached photo was taken on 8 April 2020. The concrete on the posts was still wet.
linstructed you to suspend all works in my letter of 26 March and again on 9 April.

2



It is clear that there has been ongoing activity at the site since both of those letters were issued.
Regards,

Jason

Jason Jacobi
Deputy Secretary

Tasmania Parks and Wildlife Service

03 61654234 | 0411230873
jason.jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au

Level 2, 134 Macquarie St Hobart TAS 7000
GPO Box 1751 Hobart TAS 7001
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From: Tim Watson <Tim.Watson@dorset.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 12:46 PM

To: Jacobi, Jason <Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: HPE CM: Dorset Council Shed - Breisis Hole

Jason,

| have followed up with my people and they assure me that no further works have taken place and that they are not
using the depot site. The fence referred to was already in place when | had the discussion with yourself about
vacating the site.

Regards
Tim Watson | General Manager
P: (03) 6352 6543 | M: 0438 507 168
3 Elienor Street (PO Box 21) Scottsdale 7260
dorset
COoOUNCIL




it's in the making

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

From: Jacobi, Jason [mailto:Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 6:08 PM

To: Tim Watson <Tim.Watson@dorset.tas.gov.au>
Subject: HPE CM: Dorset Council Shed - Breisis Hole
Importance: High

Tim,
Please find attached letter (Refer 050520).

Regards,

Jason

Jason Jacobi
Deputy Secretary

Tasmania Parks and Wildlife Service
0361654234 | 0411230873
jason.jacobi@parks.tas.qov.au

Level 2, 134 Macquarie St Hobart TAS 7000
GPO Box 1751 Hobart TAS 7001
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




36

L

From: : Robinson, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 3:27 PM

To: ‘ Siggins, Clint

Subject: FW: Hayes lease derby 12 May 2020 ,

Attachments: IMG_4450.JPG; ATTO0001.txt; IMG_4451.JPG; ATT00002.txt; IMG_4452 JPG;

ATTO0003.txt

From: Siggins, Clint

Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 12:26 PM

To: Robinson, Kevin <Kevin.Robinson@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Hayes lease derby 12 May 2020

Clint Siggins | Manager Scientific Services Mineral Resources Tasmania | Department of State Growth
30 Gordons Hill Road Rosny Park Tasmania | PO Box 56, Rosny Park, Tasmania, 7018

_Phone: (03) 6165 4739 | Mobile: 0417 017 426 | (03) 6173 0222
clint.siggins@stategrowth.tas.gov.au | https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.
mrt.tas.gov.au%2F&amp;data=02%7C01%7CClint.Siggins%40stategrowth.tas.gov.au%7C74d3b1c5329f44d1e9f608d
84f00d503%7C64ebab8accf44b5ca2d32b4e972d96b2%7C0%7C0%7C637346212298913241&amp;sdata=MyfFEew2
6gTz4XZfepaYV6c7TpeBSvwmSZPysgrVsu0%3D&amp;reserved=0 | https://ausO1.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/
2url=http%3A%2F%2 Fwww.stategrowth.tas.gov.au%2F&amp;data=02%7C01%7CClint.Siggins%40stategrowth.tas.go
v.au%7C74d3b1c5329f44d1e9f608d84f00d503%7C64ebab8accf44b5ca2d32b4e972d96b2%7C0%7C0%7C63734621
2298913241&amp;sdata=BunuHQBENnaubcLCMifCVz%2FIJmtPOmIYcCpQliORQjTpk%3D&amp;reserved=0

The information included in this email is provided for general information purposes only. It does not constitute the
rendering of professional advice and should not be relied upon as such or as a substitute for seeking appropriate,
independent professional advice. Any use of, or reliance upon, any information in this this email is done so entirely
at your own risk and does not, in any way, affect or limit any obligation you have to comply with any applicable
legislation or standard. No representation or warranty is made as to the accuracy, reliability, relevance or
completeness of any information in this email. The Crown in Right of Tasmania, its officers, employees and agents
do not accept any liability however arising (including, without limitation, for negligence) for any loss {(including any
indirect consequential loss) arising out of any use of, or reliance upon, any information in this email.

From: Wakefield, Andrew

Sent: 12 May, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Siggins, Clint <Clint.Siggins@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Hayes lease derby 12 May 2020

FYI we're flying the drone over it as well.
Cheers A& S
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From: McGee, Jerome [mailto:Jerome.McGee@parks.tas.gov.au]
Sent: 29 May, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Siggins, Clint <Clint.Siggins@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Letter from General Manager PWS - Derby Council Depot - Cease Work and Vacate

Importance: High

Hello Clint, the attached FYI.




Jerome

From: Jacobi, Jason <Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 1:37 PM

To: tim.watson@dorset.tas.gov.au

Cc: Clark, Kathryn <Kathryn.Clark@parks.tas.gov.au>; Jacobi, Jason <Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Letter from General Manager PWS - Derby Council Depot - Cease Work and Vacate
Importance: High

Good afternoon Mr Watson
Please refer to the attached letter from Mr Jacobi.

Regards,

Tracey Simpson
Executive Support Officer

Tasmania Parks and Wildlife Service

03 6165 4238
Tracey.Simpson@parks.tas.gov.au

Level 2, 134 Macquarie St Hobart TAS 7000
GPO Box 1751 Hobart TAS 7001
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER:

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. if you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.
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\6— Department of Primary Industries, Parks,
N W Water and Environment
Tasmanian GPO Box 1751, Hobart, TAS 7001 Australia
Government Ph (03) 61654234 Fax 03) 6173 0226
www.parks.tas.gov.au
Mr Tim Watson

General Manager

Dorset Council

PO Box 21

SCOTTSDALE TAS 7260

To the General Manager
DERBY COUNCIL DEPOT - CEASE WORK AND VACATE

Further to my telephone discussion with Dwayne Griffin on Wednesday 27 May 2020, | refer to my
previous letters regarding the unauthorised and illegal construction of a council depot on Crown land -
at Briseis Hole, Derby. | write to you again in disappointment and frustration at the disregard of the
council to adhere to the expectations and directions of the State.

| have now been informed of, and provided with witness statements and photographic evidence that
the new council depot site was accessed by either council staff or contractors on 12 May 2020,
despite my previous written instruction and phone conversations, including a verbal commitment from
yourself to vacate and cease all access to the site on 26 March 2020.

Specifically, on 26 March 2020, | wrote to you and, amongst other things, directed that the council
cease works and occupation of the site immediately, given that the depot had been constructed
without approval and encroaches upon an existing mining lease.

On 9 April, | again wrote to you to cease works. | had also verbally told you to vacate the site and
cease all works during the teleconference between yourself, the Parks and Wildlife Service, and the
Director of Mines.

On 5 May, another letter was sent to you directing that you cease works and stop accessing the site.
You have acknowledged receiving the three letters.

This continued disregard for my direction is deeply concerning, and | am uncertain how much
clearer | need to be to ensure that this unauthorised access and use stops. This matter is serious as
the depot has been constructed without building and planning approvals, or any authorisation by
the State. |, and Mineral Resources Tasmania, have reiterated the seriousness of this issue,
particularly given the concerns raised by the existing mining lease holder.

| would also like to draw your attention to your obligations regarding WHS, and that the structure/site
does not have building approval and therefore cannot be considered a safe workplace for your staff or
contractors.

Yours sincerely

Jélson Jacobi
GENERAL MANAGER
PARKS AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

29 May 2020
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From: Robinson, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 9:10 AM

To: Jacobi, Jason (Parks) <Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au> .

Cc: Rutherford, Bob <Bob.Rutherford @stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Derby NE Advertiser Article

Hi Jason,

| have read the article.

The Mayor is not correct in his assessment but clearly hopes to have the issue put aside based on his comments.
The Mining Lessee has no intention of adjusting the Mining Lease boundary a second time. As it is he has some of his
immediate resource for extraction compromised due to the further encroachment.

Now that | have been to the site and reviewed the operations there is a strategic resource of sand and aggregate
which is important for the state which should not be further impacted by the depot activities.

I will provide additional information from our visit later in the week however, of significant concern is the new water
main that has been put in across the mining lease and that the sewerage (French drain) is on the mining lease.
Regardless, should these should have been done by TasWater if there was a legal building approval? The lease
holder was not consulted.

| have attached the link to the NE Advertiser for you.

https://northeasternadvertiser.com/front-page-news

Kind regards,

Kevin

Kevin Robinson | Director of Mines

Mineral Resources Tasmania | Department of State Growth

30 Gordons Hill Road, Rosny Park TAS 7018 | PO Box 56, Rosny Park TAS 7018

Phone: (03) 6165 4741 | Mobile: 0436 802 143 | Fax: (03) 6173 0222
kevin.robinson@stategrowth.tas.gov.au | www.mrt.tas.gov.au | www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

DEPARTMENT OF STATE GROWTH COURAGETO MAKE A DIFFERENCE THROUGH:

o TEAMWORK [s#0] EXCELLENCE & INTEGRITY J RESPECT

BN White

R Ribbon Proudly accraditod White Ribbon
I Workplace by White Ribbon Australia
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From: Jacobi, Jason [mailto:Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 10:37. AM

To: Robinson, Kevin <Kevin.Robinson@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Email for Derby Council,

Thanks Kevin.

Jason Jacobi
Deputy Secretary

Tasmania Parks and Wildlife Service
03616 54234 | 0411230873
jason.jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au

Level 7, 134 Macquarie St Hobart TAS 7000
GPO Box 1751 Hobart TAS 7001

From: Robinson, Kevin <Kevin.Robinson@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 9:54 AM

To: Jacobi, Jason <Jason.Jacobi@parks.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Clark, Kathryn <Kathryn.Clark@parks.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Email for Derby Council,

Hi Jason,

Please note FYI, the email that Derek Hayes sent to Tim Watson on 24 June 2020.
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

Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 11:45 AM

To: Hayes, Kail(POR) <Kail.Hayes@anz.com>

Cc: Robinson, Kevin <Kevin.Robinson@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Email for Derby Council,

Hello Derek/Kail,

Thank you for your email and keeping MRT advised with regards to your mining lease and the Dorset Council Works
Depot.

Kind regards, Clint

Clint Siggins | Manager Scientific Services

Mineral Resources Tasmania | Department of State Growth

30 Gordons Hill Road Rosny Park Tasmania | PO Box 56, Rosny Park, Tasmania, 7018
Phone: (03) 6165 4739 | Mobile: 0417 017 426 | (03) 6173 0222
clint.siggins@stategrowth.tas.gov.au | www.mrt.tas.gov.au | www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

DEPARTHEN'I‘ OF STATE GROWTH COURACETO MAKE A DIFFERENCE THROUGH:

1 TeaMwoRK ety

The information included in this email is provided for general information purpoSes only. It does not constitute the rendering of
professional advice and should not be relied upon as such or as a substitute for seeking appropriate, independent professional
advice.

Any use of, or reliance upon, any information in this this email is done so entirely at your own risk and does not, in any way,
affect or limit any obligation you have to comply with any applicable legislation or standard.

No representation or warranty is made as to the accuracy, reliability, relevance or completeness of any /nformat/on in this
email. The Crown in Right of Tasmania, its officers, employees and agents do not accept any liability however arising (including,
without limitation, for negligence) for any loss (including any indirect consequential loss) arising out of any use of, or reliance
upon, any information in this email.

From: Hayes, Kail(POR) [mailto:Kail.Hayes@anz.com]
Sent: 24 June, 2020 10:39 AM

To: tim.watson@dorset.tas.gov.au

Cc: Siggins, Clint <Clint.Siggins@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Email for Derby Council,

Attn: Tim Watson

Meeting at new Derby Council Depot on 22/06/2020



After discussions at the meeting | have rang MRT about the land at the Derby Depot site. | do not want to
surrender the land that the depot has been built on

The sand deposit on the western side of the depot is not to be contaminated with waste water from the depot.
I know that MRT would have to approve any surrender so this is out of my hands

The problem with the building is in the hands of Crown Land Property Services Group and should be taken up with
them. This is a matter between PWS and Dorset Council.

Regards

Derek Hayes

Kail Hayes

Senior Personal Banker

ANZ Scottsdale Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited

Phone: 03 6342 1400 1 Fax: 03 6342 1499

Address: 17 King Street Scottsdale 7260 Tasmania

Email: Kail. Hayes@anz.com

Website: www.anz.com

The best compliment you can give me is to refer me to your family and friends!

- To learn more about how we are supporting our customers with the impacts of COVID-19, visit

anz.com/covid-19

CHAT HGME L.ANS
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b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

"This e-mail and any attachments to it (the "Communication") is, unless otherwise stated, confidential, may
contain copyrlght material and is for the use only of the intended recipient. If you receive the
Communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete the Communication
and the return e-mail, and do not read, copy, retransmit or otherwise deal with it. Any views expressed in
the Communication are those of the individual sender only, unless expressly stated to be those of Australia
and New Zealand Banking Group Limited ABN 11 005 357 522, or any of its related entities including
ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited (together "ANZ"). ANZ does not accept liability in connection with the
integrity of or errors in the Communication, computer virus, data corruption, interference or delay arising
from or in respect of the Communication."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warnied that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
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

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professmna! privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.
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From: Clark, Kathryn [mailto:Kathryn.Clark@parks.tas.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 11:57 AM

To: Robinson, Kevin <Kevin.Robinson@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Survey instructions etc for Derby Depot site

HI Kevin,

| am looking for the building plans as requested. Sending you these incase you do nothave them as they may be of
use for your inspection.

Kat

Kathryn Clark

Manager Property Services

Tasmania Parks and Wildlife Service

03 61654676 | 0409 793 820
Kathryn.Clark@parks.tas.gov.au

Level 7, 134 Macquarie St Hobart TAS 7000
GPO Box 1751 Hobart TAS 7001
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PARKS.TAS.GOV.AU

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 4:46 PM

To: Robinson, Kevin <Kevin.Robinson@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>; Siggins, Clint
<Clint.Siggins@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Derby Council depot on Hayes mining lease 1M/2019

Hi Kevin and Clint,

| just want to let you know | have spoken to the father of the holder of mining lease 1M/2019 Mr Ron Hayes. He
held the mining lease before it was transferred to his son Derek and his wife Kail. | spoke to him because | had a
suspicion that the whole area under the new council shed and wash-bay is mullock from the old Briseis Mine. Ron
confirmed this which means there is likely greater than 80 metres of material sand & basalt dumped in this location.
Ron, who went to school in Derby and is now well into his late eighties has an extensive knowledge of the old mine.
I thought this might be useful information if and when you are talking about potential sterilisation issues with Dorset
Council and others.

Cheers,

Andrew Wakefield | Lease & Licence Inspection Officer

Mineral Resources Tasmania | Department of State Growth

30 Gordons Hill Road, Rosny Park TAS 7018 | PO Box 56, Rosny Park TAS 7018

Phone: (03) 6165 4748 | Mobile: 0408 578 790 | Fax 6173 0222
Andrew.Wakefield@stategrowth.tas.gov.au | www.mrt.tas.gov.au | www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

MRT Mission Statement: To contribute to the economic development of Tasmania by providing the necessary geoscientific information and
services to foster mineral resource and infrastructure development and responsible land management for the benefit of the Tasmanian
community.

The information included in this email is provided for general information purposes only. It does not constitute the rendering of
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

No representation or warranty is made as to the accuracy, reliability, relevance or completeness of any information in this

email. The Crown in Right of Tasmania, its officers, employees and agents do not accept any liability however arising (including,
without limitation, for negligence) for any loss (including any indirect consequential loss) arising out of any use of, or reliance
upon, any information in this email.





